Lillian & Harold Weisberg
9
Coq d Or Press route 8, FREDERICK, MD. 21701
Code301/473-8186 / '
1/6/72

Lire Tom nelley, Ascistant UDircetor )E;{J
UsSeSecret Service (
1600 G S5t.,

Viashington, D.C. 20026

Dear Tom,

In response to vy revuest for a cony of the l.grua you hed urap .ed around the
WDSU footage when, pursuant to uy request, you sent it to, the Lational Archives,
instead of responding in any wey to that proper reqgest, the Archivist, under date of
January 4, 1472, sont me copies of my 12/9/69 letter $o you and yours of 11/22/69 to
lim. As the Archives hau failed %o respoiid to this request before, I assume they are
not as stupid as this latest efifort at sup ression reflects but are deliberately réfusing
to supoly this or uerely uvecdlessly placii; bureaucratic obsiacles iu my Way.

in any event, I've had o bellyfull of this kind of deliberate whipsawing and
inseatd of asking the Archivist for it still another time, I'11 take this picayune
metter of a gingle line of typing to court. I've tried to avpid needless scandal as
mich as I-can but they leave me little choice.

However, your letter of 11/22/69 aska for the return of that footage if it is
jdentical with what the Archives had. 4t is identical, therefore, nerhaps they have
returned it to you. In that event, will you please send ne a Xerox of the description
of that footage that was wrap.ed around it when I examined it-at the Archives?

The Secret Service records, only part of which arc cited in wy lotter of 12/9/69,
refledt that the photographer, Yohaun Rush, provided you with as I recall a total of
17 stills from that fodtaze. The Archives showed me a total of three stills, one couing
from the WWL footaze. I do not now ask for copies of any ol these stills, But I renew
my request for permission to swe thems Theg I cun determine wnether, in fact, I want any.
I have a copy of the mo¥ie film iteelf, provided by Ed Planer, ncws direcetor of WDSU.
1t is identical with your copy. My interest, iranily, is in what has veen eliminated
from this footage but iz described as in those stills. If this interests you, I was in
llew Orleans recently and can tell you some of what is no longer in this footage but
was after the.assassination and uerore it was duplicated.

- Thank you very much.

vo((rel/

Harold Weisberg

Sincercly,
!



